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Mr Donald Ramsland 17/01273
Walgett Shire Council

PO Box 31

Walgett NSW 2832

Attention: Matthew Clarkson, Town Planner
Dear Mr Ramsland

Planning Proposal (PP_2016_WALGE_001_00) - satisfying condition No 1 — proceed to
community consultation

| refer to your email on 5 January 2017 which included a revised planning proposal.

| can advise that the revised planning proposal has been reviewed and adequately satisfies the
requirements of Condition 1 of the Gateway determination dated 23 December 2016. It is
advised that approval is granted to allow the planning proposal to progress to community
consultation.

Please include this letter and the revised planning proposal as part of Council’s community
consultation package.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, | have arranged for Tim Collins of the
Western Region office in Dubbo to assist you. Mr Collins can be contacted on
(02) 6841 2180.

Yours sincerely
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Wayne Garnsey /Z// ’/ /7
Acting Director Regions, Western
Planning Services
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